
 

 

 Switchboard: 01293 438000 

Main fax: 01293 511803 

Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 

57139 Crawley 1 

www.crawley.gov.uk 
 

 

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

Tuesday, 2 November 2021  
 

Bulletin No: IB/1104 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM Pages 

1   Delegated Planning Decisions  
 

3 - 4 

 Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 25 October 2021 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager 
(Development Management) on jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk.  

 

2   Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders  
 

5 - 12 

 The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic 
Regulation Orders: 

 List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 

 St John’s Road, West Green (Appendix A). 

 Jordan’s Crescent, Langley Green (Appendix B). 

 The Boulevard, Northgate (Appendix C). 
 

 

3   Consideration Report: Calendar of Meetings 2022/23  
 

13 - 20 

 Consideration report LDS/173 by the Head of Legal, Governance and HR 
is attached. 

 

4   Action Taken Under Delegated Authority (Significant 
Operational Decision): Updated Pensions Discretion  
 

 

 On 29 October 2021 the Head of Corporate Finance updated the current 
Pensions discretion to include the discretion that, under Regulation 17 of 
the LGPS Regulations 2013, Crawley Borough Council will exercise the 
discretion to allow Local Government Pension Scheme members to 
contribute to a shared cost additional voluntary contribution scheme 
(SCAVC) by Salary sacrifice arrangements. 
 
The amount of these employer SCAVC contributions will not exceed the 
amount of salary sacrificed by the employee.  This is a Council discretion 
which is subject to the employee meeting the Council’s conditions for 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk


 
 

acceptance into the salary sacrifice shared cost AVC scheme and may be 
withdrawn or changed at any time.  This minor change will result in small 
savings of both Employers and Employees National Insurance 
contributions.  In addition the discretions have been updated for changes in 
job titles and updated links to the pension’s websites. 
 

This decision has been taken following full consultation with the Leader of 
the Council and the Corporate Management Team. 

5   Press Releases  
 

 

 Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news  

Page 2

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS 
 
The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 25/10/2021 and 29/10/2021 
 
 

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 

CR/2018/0894/CC4 STEERS LANE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY 

Discharge of condition 17 (Construction 
Management Plan) pursuant to 
CR/2018/0894/OUT for the development 
proposed is the erection of up to 185 
residential dwellings, with associated 
vehicular and pedestrian access via steers 
lane, car parking and cycle storage and 
landscaping 

29 October 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0070/CC2 43 MILL ROAD, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY 

Discharge of conditions 3 (materials), 8 (PV 
panels) and 9 (broadband) pursuant to 
CR/2020/0070/FUL for erection of two 
storey detached dwelling following 
demolition of the existing dwelling and the 
making good of 41 Mill Road 

25 October 2021 APPROVE 

CR/2020/0634/NM1 1 RUTHERFORD WAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Non material amendment to approved 
layout for planning application 
CR/2020/0634/FUL to provide for the 
installation of an electricity sub-station 

28 October 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0366/FUL THE DOLPHINS, RADFORD 
ROAD, POUND HILL, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of two storey side and rear 
extension 

25 October 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0408/FUL 52 GREEN LANE, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

First floor rear dormer extension and front 
porch extension 

25 October 2021 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0473/ADV COUNTY OAK RETAIL 
PARK, COUNTY OAK WAY, 
LANGLEY GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of one internally illuminated digital 
totem sign replacing existing sign, erection 
of four D6 internally illuminated digital signs 
and  erection of one D48 internally 
illuminated digital sign (amended 
description) 

28 October 2021 SPLIT 
DECISION 

P
age 3

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 

CR/2021/0494/FUL 13 WHITTLE WAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Change of use of unit from storage and 
distribution (use class B8) to a flexible 
storage/distribution use (use class B8) or 
HGV service and repair business (use 
class B2) 

27 October 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0570/NCC 6 WOODLANDS, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY 

Retrospective application for variation of 
condition 3 (materials) pursuant to 
CR/2020/0028/FUL for the demolition of 
existing rear conservatory and single storey 
extension and erection of a two storey and 
single storey rear extension, first floor side 
extension and two storey front extension  

29 October 2021 REFUSE 

CR/2021/0588/FUL TERRACE POCKET PARK, 
MANOR ROYAL (SOUTH 
SIDE AT JUNCTION WITH 
LONDON ROAD), 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Installation of fabricated steel public 
artwork (circa 3.7 metres high) depicting 
birds emerging into light 

25 October 2021 PERMIT 

CR/2021/0648/192 26 WESTMINSTER ROAD, 
MAIDENBOWER, 
CRAWLEY 

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed 
single storey rear extension, part garage 
conversion, loft conversion with rear 
dormer and front facing roof lights 

27 October 2021 PERMIT 

 

P
age 4

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



The following documents are attached in relation to Temporary Traffic Regulation 
Orders: 
 

 List of Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders. 

 St John’s Road, West Green (Appendix A). 

 Jordan’s Crescent, Langley Green (Appendix B). 

 The Boulevard, Northgate (Appendix C). 

Page 5

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

PUBLIC	NOTICE
	

Temporary	closure	of	St	Johns	Road,	Crawley,	22nd	November	2021

	

NOTICE	IS	HEREBY	GIVEN	that	from	the	date	specified	below,	West	Sussex
County	Council	has	temporarily	closed	to	all	traffic	St	Johns	Road,	in	the	Crawley	District	(B)
under	Section	14(2)	of	the	Road	Traffic	Regulation	Act	1984,	as	amended,	on	St	Johns	Road	for	a
distance	approx	6	metres

The	temporary	closure	is	scheduled	to	commence	on	22nd	November	2021	for	up	to	5	days	(It	is
estimated	to	be	completed	on	22nd	November	2021)		and	is	required	for	the	safety	of	the	public
and	workforce	while	UK	Power	Networks	undertakes	Road	Closure	from	the	junction	of	Ifield
Road	with	works	taking	place	outside	No.19	to	install	a	new	customer	connection

The	restriction	will	be	in	place	day-time	only	from	08:00	until	16:00

An	alternative	route	will	be	signed	on	site	but	please	visit		https://one.network/?tm=123200927
for	more	details.

Access	for	emergency	service	vehicles	and	pedestrians	will	be	maintained	at	all	times	during
the	closure.

For	information	regarding	this	closure	please	contact	UK	Power	Networks	on	07875111862		who
will	able	to	assit	with	scope	of	these	works.

	

Dated:	31st	August	2021
Matt	Davey

Director	of	Highways,	Transport	and	Planning

	

West	Sussex	County	Council

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	 Page 7

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix aAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

Please	be	advised	that	West	Sussex	County	Council	has	received	a	request	for	Temporary	Traffic	Regulation	as
follows:

Road	Name Jordans	Crescent
Village/Town/Parish Crawley,
Specific	Location Jordans	Crescent,	Crawley

Reason	for	TTRO
Road	Closure	between	the	junctions	of
Denchers	Plat	and	Langley	Drive	with
works	taking	place	outside	no.11	to
replace	a	decayed	pole.

Proposed	Start
Date	/	Time Date:	31st	January	2022	 Time:	08:00
Proposed	End	Date
/	Time Date:	2nd	February	2022 Time:	18:00

The	restriction	will
be	effective

	
Day-time	only	from	(time)	08:00	to
(time)	18:00
	

Access
arrangements

Access	to	be	maintained	for	emergency
services,	residents	and	pedestrians

Applicant	name BT
Applicant
contact	tel	number 02476	642	814

Any	other	details
For	more	information	about	this
proposed	TTRO	please	visit:
https://one.network/?tm=124019007

The	application	is	currently	being	processed	and	you	will	be	advised	further	when	details	are	confirmed.

Yours	faithfully,

West	Sussex	County	Council

Streetworks	Team

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	

	

Page 9

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix bAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



	 	

Please	be	advised	that	West	Sussex	County	Council	has	received	a	request	for	Temporary	Traffic	Regulation	as
follows:

Road	Name High	Street
Village/Town/Parish Crawley,	Unknown
Specific	Location Unknown,	High	Street,	Crawley

Reason	for	TTRO
Road	Closure	between	the	junctions	of
Exchange	Road	and	A2219	High	Street
for	carriageway	repairs	and
maintainance

Proposed	Start
Date	/	Time Date:	25th	January	2022	 Time:	09:30
Proposed	End	Date
/	Time Date:	25th	January	2022 Time:	15:30

The	restriction	will
be	effective

	
Day-time	only	from	(time)	09:30	to
(time)	15:30
	

Access
arrangements

Access	to	be	maintained	for	emergency
services,	residents	and	pedestrians

Applicant	name West	Sussex	County	Council
Applicant
contact	tel	number 01243	642105

Any	other	details
For	more	information	about	this
proposed	TTRO	please	visit:
https://one.network/?tm=124012494

The	application	is	currently	being	processed	and	you	will	be	advised	further	when	details	are	confirmed.

Yours	faithfully,

West	Sussex	County	Council

Streetworks	Team

Report	a	problem	with	a	road	or	pavement	or	raise	a	highways	related	enquiry

Follow	us	at	@WSHighways

Email:	ttro@westsussex.gov.uk

	

	

	

Page 11

 2
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s

Appendix cAgenda Item 2

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem-with-a-road-or-pavement/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/make-an-enquiry-about-a-road-or-pavement/
http://twitter.com/WShighways
mailto:ttro@westsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Crawley Borough Council 
 

Consideration Report for Delegated  
Decision by the Leader of the Council 

 
Decision Not Before 1 November 2021 

 

Calendar of Meetings 2022/2023 
 

Report of the Head of Legal, Governance and HR – LDS/173 

 

 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1. An annual cycle of meetings has been produced for 2022/23.  This report seeks formal 

approval of the calendar which, once agreed will be implemented and published. 
 
 

2. Recommendations 
 
2.1. The Leader of the Council is recommended (in consultation with the Head of Legal, 

Governance and HR) to agree the calendar of meetings for 2022/23 for implementation. 
 
 

3. Reason for the Recommendation 
 
3.1. To ensure the smooth running of the Council and enable Councillors to better plan their 

diaries. 
 
 

4. Background 
 

4.1. The Full Council decision making process in terms of the Council’s annual calendar of 
meetings forms part of the Leader’s Scheme of Delegation. 
 

4.2. The draft annual cycle of meetings has been circulated to Group Leaders and key officers for 
comment.  Consideration of the feedback provided will be undertaken and the calendar may 
be amended where possible to take account of the comments received. 

 
 

5. Information Supporting Recommendation 

 
5.1. Approval, implementation and publication of the Council’s annual cycle of meetings will allow 

Councillors to plan their diaries and will ensure openness to the public on forthcoming Full 
Council, Cabinet and Committee meetings. 

 
 

6. Background Papers 
 
6.1 Minute 75 of the Full Council meeting held on 12 December 2012 
 
  Report author and contact officer:  
 Heather Girling, Democratic Services Officer      
 heather.girling@crawley.gov.uk 

Page 13

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Agenda Item 3

https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/Data/Full%20Council/20130227/Agenda/PUB185854.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1

            CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2022 / 2023

Day Date Cycle WK Event Time Comment

Sat 21/05/22
Sun 22/05/22
Mon 23/05/22 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 24/05/22
Wed 25/05/22
Thu 26/05/22
Fri 27/05/22 1 1 Annual Council 7:30PM
Sat 28/05/22 1 1
Sun 29/05/22 1 1
Mon 30/05/22 1 2 School half term 30 May - 3 June
Tue 31/05/22 1 2 Group Meetings - Policy
Wed 01/06/22 1 2 PROV PLANNING TRAINING - NEW MEMBERS
Thu 02/06/22 1 2 Bank Holiday
Fri 03/06/22 1 2 Bank Holiday - Queen's Jubilee
Sat 04/06/22 1 2
Sun 05/06/22 1 2
Mon 06/06/22 1 3 Planning    7:00PM
Tue 07/06/22 1 3 Community Awards - no meetings
Wed 08/06/22 1 3 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Thu 09/06/22 1 3 OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMISSION TRAINING - NEW MEMBERS
Fri 10/06/22 1 3
Sat 11/06/22 1 3
Sun 12/06/22 1 3
Mon 13/06/22 1 4 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 14/06/22 1 4 PROV LICENSING TRAINING - NEW MEMBERS
Wed 15/06/22 1 4 Cabinet Briefing 7:00PM For 6 July Cabinet
Thu 16/06/22 1 4
Fri 17/06/22 1 4
Sat 18/06/22 1 4
Sun 19/06/22 1 4
Mon 20/06/22 1 5 Licensing 7:00PM
Tue 21/06/22 1 5 Governance 7:00PM
Wed 22/06/22 1 5
Thu 23/06/22 1 5 PROV BUDGET PROCESS/FINANCIAL TRAINING NEW MEMBERS / Seminar
Fri 24/06/22 1 5
Sat 25/06/22 1 5
Sun 26/06/22 1 5
Mon 27/06/22 1 6 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Tue 28/06/22 1 6 LGA Conference
Wed 29/06/22 1 6 LGA Conference
Thu 30/06/22 1 6 LGA Conference
Fri 01/07/22 1 6
Sat 02/07/22 1 6
Sun 03/07/22 1 6
Mon 04/07/22 1 7 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 05/07/22 1 7 ERWG 5:30PM
Wed 06/07/22 1 7 Cabinet 7:00PM CB was 15 June
Thu 07/07/22 1 7
Fri 08/07/22 1 7
Sat 09/07/22 1 7
Sun 10/07/22 1 7
Mon 11/07/22 1 8
Tue 12/07/22 1 8 Planning 7:00PM
Wed 13/07/22 1 8
Thu 14/07/22 1 8
Fri 15/07/22 1 8
Sat 16/07/22 1 8
Sun 17/07/22 1 8
Mon 18/07/22 1 9 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 19/07/22 1 9
Wed 20/07/22 1 9 Full Council 7:30PM
Thu 21/07/22 1 9
Fri 22/07/22 1 9
Sat 23/07/22 1 9
Sun 24/07/22 1 9
Mon 25/07/22 2 Audit 7:00PM Audit date required for statement of accounts   
Tue 26/07/22 2 School Holiday 25 July - 1 Sept 
Wed 27/07/22 2
Thu 28/07/22 2
Fri 29/07/22 2
Sat 30/07/22 2
Sun 31/07/22 2
Mon 01/08/22 2
Tue 02/08/22 2
Wed 03/08/22 2
Thu 04/08/22 2
Fri 05/08/22 2
Sat 06/08/22 2
Sun 07/08/22 2
Mon 08/08/22 2
Tue 09/08/22 2
Wed 10/08/22 2
Thu 11/08/22 2
Fri 12/08/22 2
Sat 13/08/22 2
Sun 14/08/22 2
Mon 15/08/22 2
Tue 16/08/22 2
Wed 17/08/22 2
Thu 18/08/22 2
Fri 19/08/22 2
Sat 20/08/22 2 1
Sun 21/08/22 2 1 Page 15

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Appendix aAgenda Item 3



Page 2

Mon 22/08/22 2 1 Cabinet Briefing - provisional 7:00PM Prov - for 7  Sept Cabinet Prov - use if required
Tue 23/08/22 2 1
Wed 24/08/22 2 1
Thu 25/08/22 2 1
Fri 26/08/22 2 1
Sat 27/08/22 2 1
Sun 28/08/22 2 1
Mon 29/08/22 2 2 Bank Holiday
Tue 30/08/22 2 2 Planning 7:00PM
Wed 31/08/22 2 2 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Thu 01/09/22 2 2
Fri 02/09/22 2 2
Sat 03/09/22 2 2
Sun 04/09/22 2 2
Mon 05/09/22 2 3 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 06/09/22 2 3
Wed 07/09/22 2 3 Cabinet *   Provisional 7:00PM Prov - CB was 22 August Prov - use if required
Wed 07/09/22 2 3 Cabinet Briefing* 7:00PM For 28 Sept Cabinet
Thu 08/09/22 2 3
Fri 09/09/22 2 3
Sat 10/09/22 2 3
Sun 11/09/22 2 3
Mon 12/09/22 2 4 Governance 7:00PM
Tues 13/09/22 2 4
Wed 14/09/22 2 4
Thu 15/09/22 2 4
Fri 16/09/22 2 4
Sat 17/09/22 2 4
Sun 18/09/22 2 4
Mon 19/09/22 2 5 Licensing 7:00PM
Tue 20/09/22 2 5
Wed 21/09/22 2 5
Wed 21/09/22 2 5
Thu 22/09/22 2 5
Fri 23/09/22 2 5
Sat 24/09/22 2 5 Labour conference
Sun 25/09/22 2 5 Labour conference
Mon 26/09/22 2 6 Group Meetings 7:00PM Labour conference
Tue 27/09/22 2 6 Audit 7:00PM Labour conference
Wed 28/09/22 2 6                                                       Labour conference
Thurs 29/09/22 2 6
Fri 30/09/22 2 6
Sat 01/10/22 2 6
Sun 02/10/22 2 6 Conservative Conference
Mon 03/10/22 2 7 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM Conservative Conference
Tues 04/10/22 2 7 Planning 7:00PM Conservative Conference
Wed 05/10/22 2 7 Cabinet * 7:00PM CB was 7 Sept                                    Conservative Conference
Wed 05/10/22 2 7 Cabinet Briefing* 7:00PM For 2 Nov Cabinet
Thu 06/10/22 2 7
Fri 07/10/22 2 7
Sat 08/10/22 2 7
Sun 09/10/22 2 7
Mon 10/10/22 2 8
Tue 11/10/22 2 8 Economic Regen WG 5:30PM
Wed 12/10/22 2 8 Seminar - ALL MEMBERS FINANCE SEMINAR FOR BUDGET STRATEGY 6:30PM
Thu 13/10/22 2 8
Fri 14/10/22 2 8
Sat 15/10/22 2 8
Sun 16/10/22 2 8
Mon 17/10/22 2 9 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 18/10/22 2 9
Wed 19/10/22 2 9 Full Council 7:30PM
Thu 20/10/22 2 9
Fri 21/10/22 2 9
Sat 22/10/22 2 9
Sun 23/10/22 2 9
Mon 24/10/22 3 1 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM School half term 24-28 Oct
Tue 25/10/22 3 1
Wed 26/10/22 3 1
Thu 27/10/22 3 1
Fri 28/10/22 3 1
Sat 29/10/22 3 1
Sun 30/10/22 3 1
Mon 31/10/22 3 2 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tues 01/11/22 3 2 Planning 7:00PM
Wed 02/11/22 3 2 Cabinet *  Provisional 7:00PM Prov - CB was 28 Sept Prov - use if required
Wed 02/11/22 3 2 Cabinet Briefing  * 7:00PM For 23 Nov Cabinet
Thu 03/11/22 3 2
Fri 04/11/22 3 2
Sat 05/11/22 3 2
Sun 06/11/22 3 2
Mon 07/11/22 3 3 Licensing 7:00PM
Tues 08/11/22 3 3 Audit 7:00PM
Wed 09/11/22 3 3 Budget Advisory Group 7:00PM
Thu 10/11/22 3 3 7:00PM
Fri 11/11/22 3 3
Sat 12/11/22 3 3
Sun 13/11/22 3 3
Mon 14/11/22 3 4 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Tues 15/11/22 3 4 Governance 7:00PM
Wed 16/11/22 3 4 Budget Advisory Group 7:00PM
Thu 17/11/22 3 4
Fri 18/11/22 3 4
Sat 19/11/22 3 4
Sun 20/11/22 3 4
Mon 21/11/22 3 5 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PMPage 16

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Appendix aAgenda Item 3



Page 3

Tue 22/11/22 3 5
Wed 23/11/22 3 5 Cabinet   * 7:00PM CB was 2 Nov
Wed 23/11/22 3 5 Cabinet Briefing* 7:00PM For 11 Jan Cabinet
Thu 24/11/22 3 5
Fri 25/11/22 3 5
Sat 26/11/22 3 5
Sun 27/11/22 3 5
Mon 28/11/22 3 6
Tue 29/11/22 3 6 Economic Regen WG 5:30PM
Wed 30/11/22 3 6 Seminar 6:30PM
Thu 01/12/22 3 6
Fri 02/12/22 3 6
Sat 03/12/22 3 6
Sun 04/12/22 3 6
Mon 05/12/22 3 7 Planning 7:00PM
Tue 06/12/22 3 7 Budget Advisory Group 7:00PM
Wed 07/12/22 3 7
Thu 08/12/22 3 7
Fri 09/12/22 3 7
Sat 10/12/22 3 7
Sun 11/12/22 3 7
Mon 12/12/22 3 8 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 13/12/22 3 8
Wed 14/12/22 3 8 Full Council 7:30PM
Thu 15/12/22 3 8
Fri 16/12/22 3 8
Sat 17/12/22 4 8
Sun 18/12/22 4 8
Mon 19/12/22 4 School Christmas hols 19 Dec - 3 Jan
Tue 20/12/22 4
Wed 21/12/22 4
Thu 22/12/22 4
Fri 23/12/22 4
Sat 24/12/22 4 Town Hall Closure
Sun 25/12/22 4 Town Hall Closure
Mon 26/12/22 4 1 Bank Holiday - Boxing Day Town Hall Closure
Tue 27/12/22 4 1 Bank Holiday - substitute Xmas Day being on Sunday Town Hall Closure
Wed 28/12/22 4 1 Town Hall Closure
Thu 29/12/22 4 1 Town Hall Closure
Fri 30/12/22 4 1 Town Hall Closure
Sat 31/12/22 4 1 Town Hall Closure
Sun 01/01/23 4 1 Town Hall Closure
Mon 02/01/23 4 2 Bank Holiday (in lieu of 1st Jan being a Saturday) Town Hall Closure
Tue 03/01/23 4 2 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Wed 04/01/23 4 2
Thu 05/01/23 4 2
Fri 06/01/23 4 2
Sat 07/01/23 4 2
Sun 08/01/23 4 2
Mon 09/01/23 4 3 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 10/01/23 4 3 Planning  7:00PM
Wed 11/01/23 4 3 Cabinet *  -  Provisional 7:00PM Prov - CB was 23 Nov Prov - use if required
Wed 11/01/23 4 3 Cabinet Briefing  * For 1 Feb Cabinet
Thu 12/01/23 4 3
Fri 13/01/23 4 3
Sat 14/01/23 4 3
Sun 15/01/23 4 3
Mon 16/01/23 4 4 Licensing 7:00PM
Tue 17/01/23 4 4 Economic Regen WG 5:30PM
Wed 18/01/23 4 4
Thu 19/01/23 4 4
Fri 20/01/23 4 4
Sat 21/01/23 4 4
Sun 22/01/23 4 4
Mon 23/01/23 4 5 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Tue 24/01/23 4 5 Governance 7:00PM
Wed 25/01/23 4 5
Thu 26/01/23 4 5
Fri 27/01/23 4 5
Sat 28/01/23 4 5
Sun 29/01/23 4 5
Mon 30/01/23 4 6 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 31/01/23 4 6
Wed 01/02/23 4 6 Cabinet Briefing  * 7:00PM For 8 March Cabinet
Wed 01/02/23 4 6 Cabinet   * 7:00PM CB was 11 Jan
Thu 02/02/23 4 6
Fri 03/02/23 4 6
Sat 04/02/23 4 6
Sun 05/02/23 4 6
Mon 06/02/23 4 7 Planning 7:00PM
Tue 07/02/23 4 7
Wed 08/02/23 4 7
Thu 09/02/23 4 7 Seminar 6:30PM
Fri 10/02/23 4 7
Sat 11/02/23 4 7
Sun 12/02/23 4 7
Mon 13/02/23 4 8       School half term 13-17 Feb
Tue 14/02/23 4 8
Wed 15/02/23 4 8
Thu 16/02/23 4 8
Fri 17/02/23 4 8 WSCC Budget Meeting - confirmed
Sat 18/02/23 4 8
Sun 19/02/23 4 8
Mon 20/02/23 4 9 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 21/02/23 4 9
Wed 22/02/23 4 9 Full Council 7:30PMPage 17

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Appendix aAgenda Item 3



Page 4

Thu 23/02/23 4 9
Fri 24/02/23 4 9
Sat 25/02/23 4 9
Sun 26/02/23 4 9
Mon 27/02/23 5 4 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Tue 28/02/23 5 4 Audit 7:00PM
Wed 01/03/23 5 4 Licensing 7:00PM
Thu 02/03/23 5 4
Fri 03/03/23 5 4
Sat 04/03/23 5 4
Sun 05/03/23 5 4
Mon 06/03/23 5 5 Overview and Scrutiny Commission 7:00PM
Tue 07/03/23 5 5 Planning 7:00PM
Wed 08/03/23 5 5 Cabinet 7:00PM CB was 1 Feb
Thu 09/03/23 5 5
Fri 10/03/23 5 5
Sat 11/03/23 5 5
Sun 12/03/23 5 5
Mon 13/03/23 5 6 Governance 7:00PM
Tue 14/03/23 5 6
Wed 15/03/23 5 6 Crawley Question Time - provisional date 7:00PM
Thu 16/03/23 5 6
Fri 17/03/23 5 6
Sat 18/03/23 5 6
Sun 19/03/23 5 6
Mon 20/03/23 5 7
Tue 21/03/23 5 7 Economic Regen WG 5:30PM
Wed 22/03/23 5 7
Thu 23/03/23 5 7
Fri 24/03/23 5 7
Sat 25/03/23 5 7
Sun 26/03/23 5 7
Mon 27/03/23 5 8 Group meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 28/03/23 5 8 Grants Appeals Panel 7:00PM provisional date if req 
Wed 29/03/23 5 8 Full Council 7:30PM
Thu 30/03/23 5 8
Fri 31/03/23 5 8
Sat 01/04/23 5 8
Sun 02/04/23 5 8
Mon 03/04/23 5 9 Planning 7:00PM School Easter Hols 3 Apr - 14 Apr
Tue 04/04/23 5 9
Wed 05/04/23 5 9 Cabinet Briefing  - Provisional 7:00PM Prov - for 26 April Cabinet Prov - use if required
Thu 06/04/23 5 9
Fri 07/04/23 5 1 Bank Holiday - Good Friday
Sat 08/04/23 5 1
Sun 09/04/23 5 1
Mon 10/04/23 6 1 Bank Holiday - Easter Monday
Tue 11/04/23 6 1
Wed 12/04/23 6 1
Thu 13/04/23 6 1
Fri 14/04/23 6 1
Sat 15/04/23 6 1
Sun 16/04/23 6 1
Mon 17/04/23 6 2
Tue 18/04/23 6 2 Group Meetings - Policy 7:00PM
Wed 19/04/23 6 2
Thu 20/04/23 6 2
Fri 21/04/23 6 2
Sat 22/04/23 6 2
Sun 23/04/23 6 2
Mon 24/04/23 6 3 Planning 7:00PM NB In Purdah
Tue 25/04/23 6 3
Wed 26/04/23 6 3 Cabinet   - Provisional 7:00PM CB was 5 April Prov - use if required
Thu 27/04/23 6 3
Fri 28/04/23 6 3
Sat 29/04/23 6 3
Sun 30/04/23 6 3
Mon 01/05/23 6 3 Bank Holiday
Tue 02/05/23 6 4
Wed 03/05/23 6 4
Thu 04/05/23 6 4 Elections Elections
Fri 05/05/23 6 4
Sat 06/05/23 6 4
Sun 07/05/23 6 4
Mon 08/05/23 7 5 Group Meetings - Policy         
Tue 09/05/23 7 5
Wed 10/05/23 7 5
Thu 11/05/23 7 5
Fri 12/05/23 7 5
Sat 13/05/23 7 5
Sun 14/05/23 7 5
Mon 15/05/23 7 6
Tue 16/05/23 7 6
Wed 17/05/23 7 6
Thu 18/05/23 7 6
Fri 19/05/23 7 6
Sat 20/05/23 7 6
Sun 21/05/23 7 6
Mon 22/05/23 7 7 Group Meetings 7:00PM Pre-Full Council
Tue 23/05/23 7 7
Wed 24/05/23 7 7
Thu 25/05/23 7 7
Fri 26/05/23 7 7 Annual Council 7:30PM
Sat 27/05/23 7 7
Sun 28/05/23 7 7
Mon 29/05/23 7 8 Bank Holiday School half term 29 May-2 JunePage 18

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Appendix aAgenda Item 3



Page 5

Tue 30/05/23 7 8 Group Meetings - Policy
Wed 31/05/23 7 8
Thu 01/06/23 7 8
Fri 02/06/23 7 8
Sat 03/06/23 7 8
Sun 04/06/23 7 8
Mon 05/06/23 Overview & Scrutiny Commission -TBC 2023/2024 calendar 7:00PM
Tue 06/06/23 Planning - TBC 2023/2024 calendar 7:00PM
Wed 07/06/23 Prov Cabinet Briefing  - TBC 2023/2024 calendar 7:00PM Prov - late June/early July Cabinet
Thu 08/06/23
Fri 09/06/23
Sat 10/06/23
Sun 11/06/23

* If the Provisional Cabinet is required - 
the Cabinet Briefing due to take place the same evening will then
commence immediately following the Cabinet meeting

Page 19

 3
 C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t: 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

Appendix aAgenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix A: TTRO St John's Road
	Appendix B: TTRO Jordan's Crescent
	Appendix C: TTRO The Boulevard

	3 Consideration Report: Calendar of Meetings 2022/23
	Appendix A: Calendar of Meetings 2022/23
	Sheet1





